
TRANSFORMATION
BUILDING 324 TO CHUNK’S



HISTORY
This building was built in 1916. 
It was the first shack built out 
of the three. This was built and 
used by Clark equipment, then 
used by Carbons and sat 
empty for many years.



WHAT WE STARTED WITH



BOOTS ON TIME TO DEMO



HAD THE BEST 
FAMILY/CREW 
HELPING US 
WITH IT ALL



HOURS SPENT CUTTING OUT OLD PLUMBING, REMOVING 
HUNDREDS OF POUNDS OF STEEL PIPES THEN POWER 
WASHING AND SCRUBBING THE WALLS BELOW



TIME FOR A FLOOR



TILE TIME



KEEP MOVING FOWARD

MINI SPLIT DOOR NEW WINDOWS AND WRAPPED



MECHANICALS PASSED
BRING IN THE EQUIPMENT AND STORAGE



HEALTH DEPARTMENT READY



GETTING THE OUTSIDE READY



DELIVERIES FOR OPENING DAY



READY. SET. GO.





BRINGING THE COMMUNITY 
TOGETHER ONE CONE AT A TIME



RECAP
HIRED 12 EMPLOYEES THIS SEASON

$26,680 PAID OUT SO FAR IN WAGES

21,258 CONES SOLD 

OVER 10,000 WAFFLE CONES MADE

OVER 700 TUBS OF ICE CREAM SOLD


